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Pretzel Pride!

New Berlin CUSD #16° believes in educating the whole child by putting kids first, proactive innovation,
and learning through high quality instruction,

From: Jim McEnroe [mailto:jmcenroe@Harvey152.org]
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Adam Ehrman <aehrman@pretzelpride.com>
Subject: RE: Update

Harvey School District 152 is interested in joining the cooperative.

Thank you,
Dr. James D. McEnroe

This message and any attachment thereto is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s), and is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act (18 USC
2510 et seq). Tt may contain information that is confidential and legally privileged within the meaning of applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail, permanently remove this message and any attachments thereto from your system, and destroy any hard
copies thereof: do not disclose the contents or take any action in reliance upon the information contained in this message or any attachments. If you have any
doubt as to the authenticity of this essage or any attachment thereto, please contact the sender immediately. Any copying, disclosure, distribution or other
action taken or omitted to be taken with respect to an erroneously received or inauthentic message or attachment is prohibited.

From: Adam Ehrman [mailto:aehrman@pretzelpride.com]

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 9:35 AM

To: 'tpage@a-ccentral.us'; 'louober@bv119.net'; 'rcampbell@bismarck.klz.ii.us'; 'kabrassart@bbchs.org';
'ksudduth@calvaryspringﬁeld.org'; ’sgrabow@cusd4.org'; 'atribbett@centrals1.net'; ‘bthelo@csdl?.org';
'shamilton@cusd15.org’; 'jsmith@coalcityschools.org'; 'jgrill@sg258.com’; ‘pansap@cm201u.org’;
'Iieitner@dunfapcusd.net’; 'bdamon@cusd322.org’; 'sarbogast@distZGS.com';
'astremlau@franklinhigh.com'; 'amanda.williams@fsd145.org'; 'sgarrett@gswhs73.org";
‘plyons@gobuffaloes.org'; ‘(iconlan—carter@glenwoodacademy.org'; 'deb.stanIey@grantparkdragons.org';
'jmcenroe@harveylSZ.org‘; 'armstrongm@hcust.org'; 'awolk@johnsburglz.org'; 'dgray@jths.org";
'Ispataro@kensingtonschool.com'; 'c.jenkins@legacy—academy.com'; ‘tmehta@lhs210.net';
'ccrawley@IincoInZ?.net'; 'scaddy@maercker.org'; 'Idavis@mantenoS.org'; 'Iisa.rusself@mfschools.net';
'Lisa.Tenut@marquetteacademy.net'; 'powersp@myunits.org'; 'drdaleh@mpsk12.org';
’z!uedtke@mcusdl.net'; 'rhoadesb@mtzion.klz.il.us'; Adam Ehrman <aehrman@pretzelpride.com>;
'pbowman@northwestern.klz.il.us'; 'bakerv@oakwood?ﬁ.org'; 'cmcclure@pblpanthers.org’;
'suzanne.cranford@phszs.org'; ‘tsharpp@phsd144.net'; 'sethandrewdewhirst@gmail.com';
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'steinkej@district96.org'; 'cindy.seagren@rockfordchristian.org'; 'renee.beauchamp@rpsZOS.com';
‘johnsoncl@rossville.k12.il.us"; ‘claudiephillips@u-46.org'; kslattery@speed802.0rg';
'statlere@sags256.0rg"; 'brooksb@sjo.k12.il.us'; 'ssppkitchen@gmail.com'; 'rdiehl@sd194.0rg';
'pbanks@tfd215.org'; 'kburns@triopiacusdz'l.org'; ‘aamine39@gmail.com’; ‘bmorrell@virginia64.com':
‘tsibley@whd147.org; ‘'osman@wcusd15.org'; 'droym@winnebagoschools.org';
riohnson@saltfork.k12.il.us: coxp @saltfork.k12.li.us

Subject: Update

Importance: High

Dear ISBE Recognized School District or organization:

As promised, the Constitution and By-laws for the “The Purchasing Cooperative” have been developed.
The resolution for each entity to fill out and return has been also been created (it is the last page of the
attachment). I have also attached the most current list of district responses. The list keeps growing daily,
but the most current estimation is that the Cooperative will cover over 87,000 students as it stands today
from the schools that have indicated that they anticipate joining. After we have received resolutions back
from districts, a final tabulation will be conducted (and sent out to the members) as that number will be
necessary for the development of the RFP.

Important Timeline: The Executive Committee must receive your BOARD APPROVED resolution
(scan and email directly to me) by Friday March 2M4, 2018.

Key for the list:

Green-you are wanting to join

Yellow-we are unaware of your current decision
Red-you are not joining

Please review the list and let us know of any inaccuracies or changes to your decision,

Mr. Adam Ehrman, Ed.S. & C.S.B.O.
Superintendent, New Berlin CUSD #16 =
Pretzel Pride!

4

TAS
~New Berlin CUSD #16s believes in educating the whole child by pui‘ting kids ﬁrst, j;roaé;‘t;{ié i'nnovation,
and learning through high quality instruction.

From: Adam Ehrman

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 2:18 PM

To: 'tpage@a-ccentra[.us'; 'loucber@bv119.net"; "rcampbell@bismarck.klz.il.us'; 'kabrassart@bbchs.org':
’ksudduth@calvaryspringfield.org'; 'sgrabow@cusd4.org’; ‘atribbett@centralS1.net": ‘bthelo@csd17.org";
'shamilton@cusdls.org’; Jsmith@coalcityschools.org's jarill@sg258.com’; 'pansap@cm201u.org’;
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'lleitner@dunlapcusd.net’; 'bdamon@cusd322.org'; ‘sarbogast@dist265.com'; ‘astremlau@franklinhigh.com';
‘amanda.williams@fsd145.org’; 'sgarrett@gswhs73.org'’; 'plyons@gobuffaloes.org’; 'cconlan-
carter@glenwoodacademy.org'; 'deb.stanley@grantparkdragons.org'’; ‘jmcenroe@harvey152.0rg';
‘armstrongm@hcusd2.org'; ‘awolk@johnsburg12.org'; 'dgray@jths.org’; "lspataro@kensingtonschool.com’;
'c.jenkins@legacy-academy.com'; ‘tmehta@lhs210.net’; 'ccrawley@lincoln27.net’; ‘scaddy@maercker.org';
'Idavis@manteno>5.org'; lisa.russell@mfschools.net'; 'Lisa.Tenut@marquetteacademy.net'; 'powersp@myunit5.org';
‘drdaleh@mpsk12.org'; 'zluedtke@mcusd1.ne '; 'rhoadesb@mtzion.k12.il.us'; 'Adam Ehrman
(aehrman@pretzelpride.com)’; 'pbowman@northwestern.k12.il.us"; 'bakerv@oakwood76.org';
‘cmeclure@pblpanthers.org'; 'suzanne.cranford@ph325.0rg'; 'tsharpp@phsd144.net’;
'sethandrewdewhirst@gmail.com’; 'steinkej@district96.org’; ‘cindy.seagren@rockfordchristian.org';
'renee.beauchamp@rps205.com'; ‘johnsoncl@rossville.k12.il.us"; ‘claudiephillips@u-46.0rg';
‘kslattery@speed802.org’; 'statlere@sags256.0rg’; 'brooksb@sjo.k12.il.us'"; 'ssppkitchen@gmail.com’;
'rdiehl@sd194.org'; 'pbanks@tfd215.0rg'’; ‘kburns@triopiacusd27.org'; 'aamine39@gmail.com’;
‘bmorrell@virginiaé4.com’; 'tsibley@whd147.0rg'; 'osman@wcusd15.org’; ‘droym@winnebagoschools.org’
Cc: 'Jay Ayers'

Subject: RFP

Importance: High

Dear School District or Organization:

As you may or may not be aware, your school district or organization has benefited from utilizing New
Berlin CUSD #16’s Request for Proposal for Third Party Purchasing Services For the Procurement
of Perishable Food and Perishable Beverages. The 33 page RFP (which was thoroughly reviewed by
ISBE and our attorney firm prior to being publ ished) eventually resulted in the company that we are
utilizing at this moment. Based upon the growth of the amount of schools (currently 316 schools with a
total enrollment count above 170K at last count according to the third party purchasing company) using
our RFP to “piggyback” on as well as an intensified desire for more school districts to “piggyback” onto
our RFP, I with several other districts have been looking at forming a purchasing cooperative that will
utilize an RFP for Third Party Purchasing Services .

The “why”?

ISBE seems to conceptually struggle when a new school district is added to the RFP based upon the timing
of when the district “joins” as compared to when the third party services goes out to bid (¢his part gets
complex). This has not impacted New Berlin CUSD #16 in any form or fashion at all as we have been with
the current third party purchasing company for almost 5 years. ISBE has indicated that if we were utilizing
a Cooperative model rather than a “piggybacking” model on the RFP they would have no issue with the
timing of new districts joining.

This current set up using New Berlin’s RFP has many districts relying upon the actions of one district.
While I fully anticipate the current great relationship with the third party purchasing company going well
for many years, if New Berlin were to make a last minute change to our district’s method of food service it
would impact many other districts. I do not foresee that happening while I am making the
recommendations here, however we are all aware that a Board of Education can have a different opinion.

The “so what will happen now”?
1. My Board of Education has provided me with the authority to pursue a Cooperative.
2. I have met with some superintendents from my region. These districts consist of either districts

of 6 2N 1-44 PM




Re: Update - Matthew Wilkinson https://outlook.office.com/owa/?viewmodel=ReadMessageltem&Ite. ..

that are part of the “piggyback” on New Berlin’s REP or districts that are wanting to move to our
current method of procurement. We all believe in the Third Party Purchasing Services model
based upon the realized savings and are looking to strengthen this model.

3. So what do you have to do??? Not much...

a. IF we form a cooperative (which will entail a cooperative constitution with by-laws drawn
up by attorneys), then New Berlin will not extend the contract for another year as we would
be using the Cooperative to submit the RFP on our behalf for the same services that we are
currently getting.

b. IF New Berlin did this which is why I am emailing everyone.....this would mean that you
would have to make a decision to either publish your own RFP (our RFP is 33 pages) or
you could join the Coop.

So IF I decide to join the Coop what does it cost and what do I have to do and what will change?

1. The idea is that the ISBE approved RFP will result in exactly the same services that we are
receiving now or better (if there is better I will be shocked). So the hope is that nothing will
change except more group purchasing power and maybe in the future we can leverage this
together.

2. The rough draft of the constitution has language that there is no payment to the Coop. You only
are responsible to pay what you are required to pay to the third party company which is a district
specific amount.

3. The most important part is that if we get this together with in the next month the only thing you
will need to do is approve a resolution to join the cooperative within the next couple of months
(we are still working on the timeline).

Summary
Yes this is a lot of legwork on our end. There is absolutely no gain for New Berlin here as we could

continue to operate with our RFP and just extend the contract as we see fit or republish each year.
However, the growth of the “piggybacking” as well as the desire by another group of districts to come onto
the RFP as well as ISBE understanding Cooperatives more than this method is an opportunity for more
school districts to come together to leverage purchasing power.

[ 'apologize for the length of the email. Please feel free to call me if you have any questions or even
complaints. I hope everyone understands that the growth of the RFP has created a level of responsibility
on me to make sure that all of these districts are aware of our intentions (hence the long email). 1just don’t
want to leave anyone “high and dry” or scrambling for a solution. Please feel free to call me anytime. My
office number is 217-488-2040 ext. 405 and my cell number is 815-592-9779.

***If this email needs to be forwarded to a different person in your organization, please forward it to the
appropriate person.

Sincerely,
Mr. Adam Ehrman, Ed.S. & C.S.B.O.

Superintendent, New Berlin CUSD #16
Pretzel Pride!
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New Berlm CUSD #16’s believes in educating the whole child by puttmg kzds f rst, praactzve mnovatmn,
and learning through high quality instruction. -
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THE PURCHASING COOPERATIVE

Constitution and By-Laws
Preamble

The Purchasing Cooperative (“Cooperative” or “TPC”) is comprised of lllinois
school districts created by intergovernmental agreements of participating school district
members to facilitate in a cost efficient manner the purchase of perishable food,
commodities, goods and services pursuant to Section 10-20.21 of the lllinois School
Code Section (105 ILCS 5/10-20.21); the National School Lunch Act (42 U.S.C. 1751 et
seq.); the Child Nutrition Act of 1966 (42 U.S.C. 1771 et seq.); the School Breakfast
Program (42 U.S.C 1773); the Summer Food Service Program for Children (42 U.S.C.

1761); the Child and Adult Care Food Program (42 U.S.C. 1766); and the federal and

state requlations promulgated pursuant to said Acts as well as the applicable

procurement requirements including, but not limited to, those set forth in 2 CFR

200.318-326 . All lllinois school districts which agree to become a member district of
this Cooperative pursuant to adoption of the Resolution and Intergovernmental
Agreement, attached hereto as Appendix A, in the manner prescribed by law shall be
bound by and shall comply with the Constitution and By-Laws contained herein. Such
member school districts agree the name of this cooperative shall be “The Purchasing

Cooperative” and may be referred to herein as “Cooperative” or abbreviated as “TPC”.

1. PURPOSE

1.1 The general purpose of the Cooperative is to provide a separate legal and
administrative entity to exercise legal authority to jointly obtain the benefits
and efficiencies by lllinois school districts participating in a common effort to
(a) comply with applicable governmental procurement requirements in the
purchase of perishable food and beverages and other commercial food
items, including through programs and subsidies of the United States
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Department of Agriculture (USDA) or other governmental bodies; (b) identify
qualified vendors of commodities, goods and services that will meet the
needs of Cooperative Members; (c) relieve or ease the burden of the
governmental purchasing function by promoting administrative efficiency and
intergovernmental cooperation; (d) realize the economies of scale, including
administrative and other cost savings, that can be achieved from volume
purchasing on a national scale; (e) issue requests for proposals (RFPs) as
appropriate to secure the services of Group Purchasing Organizations,
Buying Organizations or Third-Party Vendors for the provision of third party
purchasing services for procurement of perishable food and perishable
beverages; and (f) develop and implement any bidding or other competitive
procurement practices as required by law or regulation to further and
advance the purposes set forth herein. This Cooperative is not and shall not
be construed to be a general partnership, limited partnership, joint venture,
corporation, agricultural cooperative, fiduciary trust, common law trust,
business trust, investment company or joint stock company.

2. MEMBERSHIP AND MEMBERSHIP REQUIREMENTS

Membership in the Cooperative is open to any lllinois public school district.
Membership becomes effective upon adoption as required by law, executing,
and submitting the Resolution and Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA)
attached hereto as Appendix A by April 1 to the Fiscal Agent, New Berlin
CUSD.

Membership in the Cooperative is for a single fiscal year from July 1t through
June 30™. Unless a school district withdraws, membership shall rollover from
fiscal year to fiscal year without the necessity of adopting and executing a
new Resolution and IGA. .

Each District is entitled to one vote. The Superintendent, or his /her
designee, shall be the school district representative who shall be authorized
to cast any vote on behalf the member school district.

Applications for membership by a school district must be accepted by a

majority vote of the Cooperative Executive Committee.

New Berlin CUSD is designated as the Fiscal Agent and shall have all
reasonable and necessary administrative authority to implement the
purposes of this Constitution and By-Laws and pursuant to direction of the
Executive Committee. The New Berlin Superintendent is designated as the
Chair of the Executive Committee.

The general membership of the Cooperative shall meet at least annually and
at other times as the need arises and as determined by the Executive
Committee. Attendance at any such meeting may be by telephonic or
electronic means.

Any school district may withdraw as a member of the Cooperative by
submitting a written letter of withdrawal to the Fiscal Agent by February 1 of
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3.1.3

the year immediately preceding the next fiscal year and withdrawal shall be
effective on June 30. The failure to submit a withdrawal letter by February 1
of any year shall be deemed to constitute a renewal of Cooperative
Membership by any school district for the next fiscal year beginning July 1.

The Fiscal Agent shall hold any monies received from TPC's activities in a
separate account and shall expend such funds only pursuant to an
affirmative vote of a majority of the Executive Committee representatives for
a reasonable and necessary business expense of the Cooperative. The
Executive Committee will strive to minimize all costs and expenses of the
Cooperative. In the event Cooperative business expenses exceed the total
monies collected, any expenses above that sum necessary to maintain and
implement that purpose of the Cooperative must be approved by two-thirds
(2/3) of the Executive Committee representatives. Upon such approval, the
total expenses will be divided equally among all member districts and
invoiced accordingly. All such sums shall be paid to the Fiscal Agent within
thirty (30) calendar days of receipt of the billed invoice amounts.

Failure by a school district to comply with the conditions of this Constitution
and By-Laws shall cause a warning letter to be sent by the Executive
Committee demanding compliance. Failure to cure a compliance default
within a reasonable time defined by the Executive Committee may subject
member to expulsion upon a two-third (2/3) vote of the Executive Committee
representatives.

3. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

The Executive Committee shall include the Founding school district
members, which include New Berlin CUSD No. 16, Scott-Morgan CUSD No.
2 Triopia CUSD No. 27, Franklin CUSD No. 1, and A-C Central CUSD No.
262. The Superintendent, or his/her designee, from each of these school
districts shall be the representatives of these school district members on the
Executive Committee.

Election to the Executive Committee will be upon a majority vote of the
member representatives of the Executive Committee. The Executive
Committee may add school district member representatives on such
conditions as the Executive Committee deems necessary and appropriate.

The Fiscal Agent shall be New Berlin Community School District #16. In the
event the New Berlin school district resigns the duties of Fiscal Agent, the
Executive Committee shall by majority vote select a successor school district
Cooperative member as Fiscal Agent.

Powers of the Executive Committee include, but are not limited to:

1) Approving, establishing and implementing procedures and practices
for the procurement of all goods and services as required by law,
including, but not limited to, drafting procedures, specifications,
requests for proposals, instructions to bidders/vendors as applicable:
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4.1.4

2) Making decisions related to the operation of Cooperative:

3) Developing request for proposals, policies, procedures, and guidelines
for the Cooperative;

4) Ensuring that financial audits required by law are performed:

5) Acting on any other matter of Cooperative business; and,

6) Taking all actions authorized by law necessary and proper to

~ implement the purposes of the Constitution and By-Laws; and,

7) Authorizing, when prudent, distributions of Cooperative  funds to
Cooperative members that are deemed to be in excess of the ordinary
and necessary operating expenses of the Cooperative business; and,

8) Developing a plan in the event of the Cooperative’s dissolution and
termination that appropriately winds down the Cooperative’s business
and equitably distributes any excess funds, after all legal debts and
obligations have been paid, to the Cooperative members.

The Executive Committee shall meet as needed by the call of the Chair or by
a majority of the Executive Committee representatives.

New Berlin School District shall serve as Treasurer of the Cooperative as
part of the duties of being the Fiscal Agent.

The Executive Committee and Cooperative Members shall comply with the
provision of the /llinois Open Meetings Act and Illinois Freedom of
Information Act as required by law.

4. BOOKS, RECORDS AND MISC. PROVISIONS .

The Cooperative shall keep books and records of account, minutes of the
meetings of the Executive Commitiee and Cooperative members as required
by law. The fiscal Agent shall be the custodian of all Cooperative books,
records, and meeting minutes.

Any notice required or permitted by these By-Laws to be given to a
Cooperative Member, or other person, may be given in person or by U.S.
mail, facsimile, email or other mode of delivery typically used in commerce
and accessible to the intended recipient. If mailed, a notice is deemed
delivered when deposited in the U.S. mail addressed to the person at his or
her address as it appears in the Cooperative's records, with postage prepaid.
If given by facsimile, a notice is deemed delivered when printed confirmation
of receipt is obtained from the transmitting mechanism. If given by email, a
notice is deemed delivered at the moment it is sent. A person or entity may
give notice of a change in address in writing to the Fiscal Agent.

If the conclusion of any time period provided for herein falis on a weekend or
a federal holiday, the conclusion of such time period shall be deemed to be
extended until the next business day. Otherwise, references to time periods
measured by days shall mean calendar days unless business days are
specifically designated.

These By-Laws shall be construed under the laws of the State of Hiinois. All
references in these laws to statutes, regulations, or other sources of legal
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authority will refer to the authorities cited, or their successors, as they may be
amended from time to time.

To the greatest extent possible, these By-Laws shall be construed to conform
to all legal requirements for obtaining and maintaining all tax exemptions that
may be available to unregistered entities, such as the Cooperative.

If any By-Laws provision is held invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in any
respect, the invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability will not affect any other
provision, and the By-Laws will be construed as if they had not included the
invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision.

To the greatest extent authorized by law, no provision of these By-Laws or
any agreement or policy approved by the Executive Committee shall be
construed to waive the governmental immunity afforded to the Cooperative
and any Cooperative Member under law. The Cooperative, its Board, agents
and representatives, and Cooperative Members retain all governmental and

6 e (S, |

official immunities conferred by law. N

The Cooperative will not hold members of the Board, its officers and agents
or representatives liable for acts taken in good faith and reasonably within the
Cooperative’s best interest.

The Cooperative shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless (with or without
insurance) all representatives and/or agents, to the fullest extent permitted by
law, in any claim, litigation, or other proceeding and cover all reasonable
expenses, including, but not limited to, attorney’s fees, costs, judgments,
settlement payments and penalties. The Executive Committee may have the
Cooperative indemnify, defend and hold harmless its Fiscal Agent or any
representative it deems appropriate, to the extent permitted by law.

5. TERMINATION AND DISSOLUTION

Termination of the Cooperative shall only occur by action of a two-thirds (2/3)
majority of the entire General Membership. Notwithstanding anything
contained herein to the contrary, upon dissolution of the Cooperative, assets
will be first used to pay all debts and obligations of the Cooperative and any
remaining funds shall be distributed to the Cooperative Members under a
formula of distribution which shall be determined by the Executive Committee
at the time of dissolution. The precise formula of distribution shall set forth
the amount of distribution and the Cooperative Members eligible to such
distribution.




6. AMENDMENTS TO BY-LAWS

6.1.1 These By-Laws may be amended by the affirmative two-third (2/3) vote of the
entire Executive Committee. The Executive Committee must not take final
action to adopt any amendment until at least ninety (90) days have elapsed
from the date the Executive Committee initially received notice of the material
terms of such proposed amendment. The Executive Committee may waive
this 90-day waiting period by unanimous consent.




APPENDIX A
THE PURCHASING COOPERATIVE
RESOLUTION
AND
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, lllinois law allows school districts to jointly offer programs for better educational
advantages;

WHEREAS, Article 7, Section 10 of the Constitution of the State of lllinois and The
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/, et seg., authorize the parties hereto to enter
into intergovernmental agreements to exercise, combine or transfer any power or function, in
any manner not prohibited by law or by ordinance;

WHEREAS, entering into this agreement is in the best interest of
School District; and

WHEREAS, the School District, has determined it would realize an
economic benefit from membership in The Purchasing Cooperative and desires membership in
said Cooperative.

NOW, THEREFORE be it resolved that School District No. ____
in the county(ies) of , in the State of lllinois shall pursuant to
this Intergovernmental Agreement become a member of The Purchasing Cooperative for the
July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019, Fiscal Year and in subsequent Fiscal Years on the terms
and conditions contained in the Constitution and By-Laws of said Cooperative and shall further

agree to be bound by all such obligations contained in said Constitution and By-Laws and any

amendments thereto untii this Board elects to withdraw from the Cooperative as provided for in
the Cooperative’s Constitution and By-Laws; and,

BE it further resolved that the President and Secretary of this Board of Education are
hereby authorized to direct and execute the certification below, and

BE it further resolved that the Intergovernmental Agreement shall be effective and a
binding obligation of this school district upon the date of its approval by the said Cooperative’s
Executive Committee; and,

BE it further resolved that the Superintendent of said school district is hereby designated
as the duly voting representative for School District in The
Purchasing Cooperative.

CERTIFICATION

1, . Secretary of the Board of Education of
School District, County(ies), lllinois,
do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of a certain resolution
which was duly passed by said Board of Education, at it's appropriately announced meeting
held onthe ___ day of .

ATTEST:

President of Board Secretary of Board




